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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 25, 2013 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

1907 RIO GRANDE STREET 
HDP-2013-0026 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1917 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-and-a-half story, rectangular-plan side-gabled stuccoed frame bungalow with a partial-
width, front-gabled independent porch on plain, square, stuccoed wood posts; single, paired, 
and triple 1:1 fenestration; false-timbering in the tympanum of the front porch gable; front-
gabled dormer to the left of the front porch; gabled dormer in the center of the rear slope of 
the roof.  There is also a two-story, rectangular-plan, side-gabled frame garage apartment 
to the rear of the house with a central, front-gabled, independent porch on wood posts and 
wooden false-timbering details in the tympanum of the porch gable; 6:6 fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house appears to have been built in 1917 – a city sewer connection application was 
made for this address in that year.  The first occupants were Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey, 
who rented this house until around 1926, when they moved to Houston.  Paul W. Jeffrey 
was an attorney with a general practice; his office was in the Scarbrough Building.  The 
next occupants of the house were John L. and Sue Fomby, who are listed as the owners in 
city directories and census reports.  John L. Fomby was a former traveling salesman for a 
sewing machine company; by the time he and Sue moved into this house, he was a traveling 
salesman for the Continental Gin Company, which manufactured cotton gin machinery.  
John L. Fomby died of an accidentally-self-inflicted gunshot wound in 1933; Sue Fomby 
continued to live in the house until the mid-1980s with her daughter, Marion, a 
schoolteacher.  Sue Fomby died in 1984 at the age of 101.  After Mrs. Fomby’s passing, the 
house became a rental unit. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is listed in the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984) but without a 
priority for research. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Release the demolition permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, 
consisting of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative 
history of the house for archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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1907 Rio Grande Street 
ca. 1917 
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Detail of front porch 

 

 
Detail of front porch brackets and fascia ends 
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Detail of front porch 

 

 
Front-gabled dormer to the left of the front porch 



 D.3 - 6 

 
 

 
Rear of the house with a screened porch on the gabled rear dormer in the middle of the 

roof slope 
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Garage apartment in the rear of the house 

 

 
Garage apartment entrance and porch 
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OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1907 Rio Grande Street 

 
From City Directories 
Austin History Center 
Prepared by City Historic Preservation Office 
February, 2013 
 
1992  Jeff Jennell, renter 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Jeff Jennell was a new resident at this 
address. 

 
1984  Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1977  Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1970  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1965 Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1960  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1955  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  Retired 
 
1952  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  No occupation listed 
 
1949  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  No occupation listed 
  
1944-45  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  No occupation listed 
 
1940  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  No occupation listed 
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1935  Mrs. Sue Fomby, owner 
  Widow, John L. Fomby 
  No occupation listed 
 
1930-31  John L. and Sue Fomby, owners 

 Representative, Continental Gin Company 
 
1929  John L. and Sue Fomby, owners 
  Representative, Continental Gin Company 
 
1927  John L. and Sue Fomby, owners 
  Representative, Continental Gin Company 
 
1924  Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey, owners 
  Lawyer 
 
1922  Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey, owners 
  Loans, lawyer, and notary, 811-12 Scarbrough Building 
 
1920  Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey, owners 
  Loans, lawyer, and notary, 811-12 Scarbrough Building 
 
1918  Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey, renters 
  Loans, lawyer, and notary, 821 Scarbrough Building 

NOTE:  The only houses listed on this side of the 1900 block of Rio Grande are 
1905 and 1907. 

 
1916  The address is not listed in the directory. 
 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Paul W. and Brazzie Jeffrey (ca. 1917 – ca. 1926) 
The 1920 U.S. Census shows Paul W. and Mrs. Paul W. Jeffrey as the renters of this house.  
Paul W. Jeffrey was then 36, had been born in Texas to Arkansas-born parents, and was an 
attorney.  Mrs. Jeffrey was then 34, had been born in Texas, and had no occupation listed.  The 
couple had a son, Billy, 7, who had been born in Texas. 
 
The 1930 U.S. Census shows Paul and Brassie Jeffrey living in a rented house on Fanning 
Street in Houston with their son, William, who was then 16.  Paul W. Jeffrey is listed as a lawyer 
in general practice.  Paul and Brassie Jeffrey remained in Houston until their deaths; Brassie 
Jeffrey died November 22, 1951 in Harris County, Paul Jeffrey died April 30, 1966 in Harris 
County. 
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Paul Wayland Jeffrey’s World War I (1918) draft registration card shows that he was living in 
this house in Austin; he was a self-employed attorney with an office in the Scarbrough Building.  
He was married to Brazzie Jeffrey. 
 
 
 
John L. and Sue Willie Fomby (ca. 1926 – ca. 1990) 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Sue Willie Fomby as the owner of this house, which was worth 
$8,000.  Sue Fomby was a 57-year old widow with no occupation listed.  She lived with her 
daughter, Marion, a private school teacher. 
 
The 1930 U.S. Census shows John L. and Sue W. Fomby as the owners of this house, which 
was worth $10,000.  John L. Fomby was then a 50-year old native of Louisiana who was a 
traveling salesman for a gin machinery company.  Sue Fomby was then a 47-year old native of 
Louisiana with no occupation listed.  They had two children:  Marion, 25, was a public school 
teacher, and James, 22, had no occupation listed.  Marion had been born in Louisiana; James 
had been born in Arkansas. 
 
The family appears in the 1920 U.S. Census as the renters of a house at 600 Henderson Street 
in Austin.  Lovett J. Fomby (James L.) was a traveling salesman for a sewing machine 
company.  Sue Willie Fomby had no occupation listed.  The two children were teenagers; 
neither had an occupation listed in the census report. 
 
The 1900 U.S. Census shows John L. Fomby as a boarder on the farm of Edd Ryan in 
Claiborne Parish, Louisiana, along with his three brothers, Henry, Richard, and Volney.  All of 
the Fomby boys were in their 20s, and all listed farming as their occupation.  The 1900 U.S. 
Census also shows Sue Willie Knightson as the 17-year old daughter of William and Ludie 
Knightson, farmers in Claiborne Parish, Louisiana. 
 
John L. Fomby died on July 14, 1933 of an accidentally self-inflicted gunshot wound, in the 
garage of this house.  He is buried in Homer, Claiborne Parish, Louisiana, 
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Story on the death of John L. Fomby 

Austin American, July 15, 1933 
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Obituary of Sue Fomby 

Austin American-Statesman, November 6, 1984 
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The 1935 Sanborn map shows the house in its current configuration, but gives no indication that 

the frame house was stuccoed.  The map also shows the two-story garage apartment to the 
rear of the house.  The map shows that the building originally had a one-story addition to the 

north (top of the map), which is no longer standing. 
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The 1961 Sanborn map shows the house with the same configuration as shown on the 1935 
map above, but with the notation that it was a stucco house.  The garage apartment with its 

one-story addition is shown – there is no indication that it was stuccoed, and remains a frame 
building to this day. 
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Sewer connection application for this address (1917) 

 

 
Building permit to Mrs. John L. Fomby to install louvers in the gable ends of the house (1942) 

 
 


